


Addendum 1 MPO 18-03 

 Page 2 of 3 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

 

2017 NATRONA REGIONAL GEOSPATIAL COOPERATIVE  

CONTROL NETWORK MODERNIZATION 

RFP No. MPO 18-03 

 

for the Casper Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 

 

ADDENDUM DATE: December 5, 2017 

 

This addendum to the Request for Proposal is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents for the above 

titled project, to the same extent as though it were originally contained therein. 

 

                                                                                                                                             

Questions and Answers 

 

Question 1: We would like to request the spatial information within the exhibits. 

 

Answer: The spatial data within the exhibits has been uploaded to the City of Casper’s FTP and is 

available in a zipped folder titled: 20171204_ControlPointGISData.zip. 

 

  FTP access instructions for external users are linked on the City of Casper’s RFP page. 

  

Question 2: Will the Contract be the typical contract we have executed with the City of Casper, or 

will it be a FHW/WYDOT Contract?  If not the City of Casper’s standard, can a 

sample be provided for review? 

 

Answer: Due to the fact that this project is funded by the Casper Area MPO, a contract similar to 

FHW/WYDOT will be employed. All contracts may be unique due to the unique needs 

of a project, but standard language will apply. See the most recent Casper Parking Study 

Contract as an example of standard language which may be expected, particularly Pages 

1-17 and Exhibits B-F: 

http://www.casperwy.gov/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=11367324.  

 

Question 3: Is there a set completion date? The RFP just says work to be completed 

spring/summer 2018.   

 

Answer: There is not a defined completion date. We will defer to the chosen consultant as to what 

time frame is appropriate. Of course, time will be of the essence once a time frame is 

established. 

 

http://www.casperwy.gov/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=11367324
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Question 4: The RFP states that separate pricing is to be provided for observing the 18 additional 

monuments outside the MPO Project area.  We just want to clarify that these are the 7 

Monuments on Exhibit F and the 11 Monuments on Exhibit G.  It’s noted that 

Natrona County reserves the right to negotiate a separate agreement for these.  Is 

there also a chance they could be pulled from the project scope completely? 

 

Answer: Yes, exhibits F and G do depict those monuments to be observed as a part of the Natrona 

County project.  The County does reserve the right to reduce the project scope or not 

participate. 

 

Question 5: Are the locations shown in Exhibit A on municipal or public property? (this is 

mentioned in the requirements, and since locations were already selected have they 

been confirmed) 

 

Answer: Monuments are to be placed in public Right of Way. 

 

Question 6: In the previous RFP for the construction of the five monuments around the Landfill it 

was a requirement to use red die in the concrete. Will this be a requirement for the 14 

new instillations? 

 

Answer: No, the dye is not required but the applicant can provide a cost with and without dye. 

 

Question 7: In Section II “Objectives of the Project Study” it is mentioned that an independent 

post observation campaign will be performed. - Will this be done by a private 

contractor? Is it part of this or another RFP? Is the NGS involved? 

 

Answer: The QAQC with be performed internally.  The NGS will be engaged. 

 

 

 

 

       

 

 

 

 

End of Addendum No. 1 




